
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 7/10/2013 5:09:35 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Moody's

We have every comor telling us that we should be worried about something. If Moody's is that 
stupid to think a brief plays that big of a role then they should be worried about themselves. 
Note that there is not yet a decision let alone anything from the real decision makers (I.e. 
Commissioners)!!!!!!!!

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Date: 07/10/2013 5:04 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Moody's

Nope. It is independent and something you guys need to worry about.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 5:03 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Moody's

Did you guys pay them to do this or just heavy handed encouragement???

Marzia
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Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> 
Date: 07/10/2013 4:51 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Moody's

Thought you might be interested in this.

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 4:43 PM 
To: Togneri, Gabriel; Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Bijur, Nicholas M.
Subject: Moody's

The Moody’s report has been published. Please see attached.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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